

Akshay Pachouri

Portfolio:

www.akshaypachouri.com

Phone:

+91 821 836 2935

Email:

hi@akshaypachouri.com

Summary

Web Developer working with clients to transform their vision into expertly crafted strategic and visual solutions. My knowledge and interdisciplinary skills in the digital sphere help me create thoughtful experiences for humans and propel brands with soul and substance.

Specializing in Full stack web development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including HTML5, PHP OOP, JavaScript, CSS, MySQL. Strong background in project management and customer relations.

Skills

Core Skills:

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Strong work ethic
- Creative design
- Innovative
- Service-focused
- Introverted intuition

Technical Skills:

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery
- Bootstrap
- Java, C, C++, Python,
- WordPress Custom Development
- REST, Soap, Curl, OAuth based APIs
- Data Structures & Algorithms
- Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator
- Version Controlling using GIT, GitHub
- AWS, GCP
- Core PHP
- MySQL, MongoDB
- Drupal 7, 8, 9
- Laravel, AngularJS
- Corporate Branding, Graphic Designing,
- Agile Methodologies, Jira
- Bash Scripting, Linux, Mac
- Support Engineer for Drupal

Experience

Platform Tester - 09/2023 to Present

Lotus Interworks Inc, Los Angeles, United States - Remote

- Lotus Interworks is both a product and a service-based company which offers solutions like AI Powered websites, and Several AI Powered Solutions.

Continued on page two...

- Projects I worked on while I was working in Lotus Interworks –
 - **Simpliathon Platform – (HackFestSimplia.ai)** We created an inhouse hackathon platform in **WordPress** with functionalities such as team creation, project submission, live code editor.
 - **NewsGraphAI Website – Platform where news is generated by AI and it's a self-governing system. AI was injected at 10 stages of news pipeline.**
 - **AI Website builder– This project creates entire wordpress websites with simple prompts.**
- Worked on an on-call basis with clients, account managers, subject matter experts and project team in the development of database driven websites.
- Developed projects using **WordPress, Core PHP**, and fixed bugs faced by clients, end users, development team, SEO team and web design team.
- Proactively looked for ways to improve performance, simplify interactions, & make sites better.

Associate Developer PHP - 08/2021 to 03/2023

SportzInteractive.net, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India - Remote

- Sportz Interactive is a sports-focused digital media agency delivering best-in-class websites, mobile applications, fantasy gaming, content and social media management services to national and international organizations.
- Projects I managed and worked on while I was working in Sportz Interactive –
 - **International Paralympic Committee Website – Paralympic.org – Acted as Full time Support Engineer**
 - **Abu Dhabi T10 League Website – ttensports.com**
- Collaborated as a member of an agile team to get products developed, modified and managed with best in class software development.
- Worked on an on-call basis with clients, subject matter experts and project team in the development of database driven websites.
- Developed projects using **Drupal 9, Core PHP**, and fixed bugs faced by clients, end users, development team, SEO team and web design team.
- Proactively looked for ways to improve performance, simplify interactions, & make sites better.

Freelance Web Developer - 05/2019 to Present

akshaypachouri.com, Remote

- Custom development that ranges from website built on **WordPress** to large projects using frameworks, **ReactJS, Drupal, and PHP**.
- Developing and maintaining the website, front and back-end functionality of the website to produce clean code that follows the design and functional specifications.
- Fixing existing websites, removing website bugs and enhancing the websites.
- Providing technical training to end users & assisting in customizing the website as per requirements by creating manuals and verbally over telephonic meetings.
- Effectively planning, scheduling and arranging the tasks to ensure the project moves through its lifecycle with few problems.
- Some of my clients while I was freelancing were –
 - [Safe Room Designs, USA](#) – USA's leading Tiny Home Builders and manufacturers.

Continued on page three...

- **SRD Hummer Trucks, North America** – Hummer Trucks Manufacturer for entire North American Continent.
- [SentryBoats, UK](#) – Safety & Rescue boats providers.
- **FoodElthy, Singapore** – Building a platform Kisaan Market in Drupal 9 for them.
- [Bayityres, China](#) – Mass Manufacturer and supplier of different types of Tyres.
- [MSACase, China](#) – Mass Manufacturer and supplier for Aluminium Cases.
- **MyRawVegan.shop, US** – Marketplace for Vegan Products, By Shore Group Technologies.
- **Tofu POS & Payment Solutions, US** – POS and Payment Solutions Company in US
- **United Boilers UK** – All Range Boiler company in UK

Web Developer - 03/2019 to 05/2021

Buzzintely, Noida

- Cooperate with designers to create clean interfaces and simple, intuitive interactions and experiences.
- Creating projects from scratch to finish in WordPress and Drupal custom theme development. (Completed 15+ projects)
- Work with senior developer to manage large, complex design projects for corporate clients
- Carry out quality assurance tests to discover errors and optimize usability.

Co-founder and Lead - 09/2018 to 07/2021

Net Impact Lovely Professional University – Under Graduate Chapter

- This was in-service of a **by the women for the world chapter**, by leveraging a pool of over 30000 students from Lovely Professional University we help, innovate and empower women in India for an inclusive future
- Successfully cast vision, provide leadership, and lead the strategic growth of a non-profit chapter of Net Impact through developing social solutions, planning and implementing fundraising events and cultivating a team of cross-collaborative members.
- Recruit, lead and train a team of volunteers within the campus, leveraging their professional expertise to mentor underserved and economically challenged women.

Design Lead - 08/2018 to 05/2019

Hult Prize Foundation – Lovely Professional University Chapter

- The Hult Prize (Nobel Prize for Students) is an annual, year-long competition that crowd-sources ideas from university level students after challenging them to solve a pressing social issue around topics such as food security, water access, energy, and education.
- Developed and implemented design and marketing pieces, including ID cards for various roles, brochures, banners, promotional materials, press releases and other materials as needed.
- Plan and facilitate Design Thinking workshops to support creative collaboration and evangelize teams for Hult Prize Foundation's mission to solve pressing social issues with viable business ideas.

Continued on page four...

Education

- Bachelor of Technology (Hons.): **Computer Science & Engineering**- 2017-2021
Lovely Professional University, Jalandhar
Bachelor Degree in Computer Science Engineering (Hons.) with Specialization in Web Development.
- Higher Secondary Certification/12th CBSE Board – **PCM + Computer Science**- 2016-2017
Kendriya Vidyalaya Mathura Cantt, Mathura
HSC/Class 12th From CBSE Board with 67.83% marks in Science Stream.
- Senior Secondary Certification/10th CBSE Board - 2014-2015
Kendriya Vidyalaya Mathura Cantt, Mathura
SSC/Class 10th From CBSE Board with 9.4 CGPA in Science Stream.

Certifications

- **Google Cloud Platform Fundamentals: Core Infrastructure**
Issuing authority : Coursera | Issued -Mar 2020
Credential Identifier : Credential ID B98XRRT847R5
- **Core Java Training**
Issuing authority : Internshala | Issued - July 2019
Credential Identifier : Credential ID EAA9A142-FB82-B84F-2C08-2AFADC1D6FE9
- **Build Responsive Website Using HTML5, CSS3, JS And Bootstrap**
Issuing authority : Udemy | Issued - Oct 2018
Credential Identifier : Credential ID UC-K9TAMSXR

Projects

WordPress 25+ Projects – 03/2019 – Present

View Portfolio at akshaypachouri.com

- Developed and maintained websites for numerous clients, from design, front-end, back-end and testing, I handled all aspects of these projects.
- Project Technologies Used – HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, WordPress, PHP
- Also provided my Corporate Branding services to some of these clients

Kisaan Marketplace – Drupal 9 – 04/2021 – 02/2022

View Project at projects.akshaypachouri.com/kisaanmarket/

- B2B Marketplace for farmers built on Drupal 9 with following functionality.
 - 5 User Roles – Admin, Farmer, Supervisor, Delivery agent and Accountant.
 - Buying and Selling options (Considering bidding too in future).
- I learned – Project planning and work distribution among teammates

Continued on page five...

WSS – Women Security System – 09/2018

- Women Security System – it focuses on providing emergency services to women similar to an SOS functionality. But – along with that, it also sends data based on Geo Location of saved contacts, emergency services, and nearest psych eval'd volunteers.
- Project Technologies Used – HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, PHP, Geolocation APIs, SMS and Other Messaging APIs

Infinite Search - An Advance Search Tool – 01/2018 projects.akshaypachouri.com/infinitesearch

- It is an advance (but simple!) search engine which uses Google Dork Queries (advanced search operators) to find information that is not readily available on internet.
- Project Technologies Used – HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Google Dorks.

Languages

English – Professional Proficiency

Hindi – Native/Bilingual Proficiency

Achievements

- **2nd Runner up - Scrolls AKGEC 2017**
National Level Technical Paper Presentation Competition, I wrote a technical paper and gave a Presentation on topic **Augmented Reality**.
- **DOT.TECH LPU Hackathon**
Hackathon, I worked in a team to create a platform called WSS – Women Security System.
- **Best Teacher on Teacher's Day – Kendriya Vidyalaya Mathura Cantt**
On teacher's day, I taught my juniors about basic principles of Hacking and Cyber Security.